

Message

From: Mike Parkes [Mike.Parkes@eco.on.ca]
Sent: 2017-11-17 3:37:30 PM
To: David Barrett [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef6f3b035ceb494099260e6fa7603f36-David Barre]
CC: Rouselle Gratela [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4256e16327fa47d6980ef093ccdfb53d-Rouselle Gr]; Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]; Peter Gregg [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eecb5b8abe1a4998a2ee7b2d68b31ccc-Peter Gregg]; Dianne Saxe [Dianne.Saxe@eco.on.ca]
Subject: RE: Information Request for the ECO's Annual Energy Conservation Progress Report – 2018
Attachments: ECO Information Request to IESO for 2018 ECO Energy Report.docx

David,

This e-mail is a formal request for information from the Independent Electricity System Operator, to inform the Environmental Commissioner of Ontario's (ECO's) upcoming 2018 Annual Energy Conservation Progress Report, which fulfils the ECO's mandate under section 58.1 of the *Environmental Bill of Rights, 1993* to report annually to the Speaker of the Assembly on progress to reduce energy use and improve energy efficiency in Ontario.

This year's report will be taking a broader look at the results of the three "greening" initiatives of the electricity sector over the past decade: the coal phase-out, renewable energy procurement, and utility conservation programs, looking at the impacts of these initiatives on our electricity system, on the environment, and on energy prices.

This request is being directed to you as the IESO's point of contact with the ECO.

Please provide an IESO response to the questions set out in the Word document attached to this letter, via e-mail. I would appreciate receiving a response by **December 8, 2017**.

Please contact me directly if you have any questions. Thank you for your assistance with my request and I look forward to receiving the IESO's information.

- Mike

Mike Parkes
Senior Manager, Energy Policy

Environmental Commissioner of Ontario
1075 Bay Street, Suite 605
Toronto, ON M5S 2B1
Tel: (416) 325-5516
Fax: (416) 325-3370
mike.parkes@eco.on.ca